

Tony Vukosavljevic

Digital Media Artist

Full-time student in Queens College, 10+ years self taught in Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, and Adobe Premiere. Digital Media major seeking to leverage my design skills to provide thought provoking images and to give back to communities.

Experience

- 2014 - present** **Graphic Designer**
Village Optical
Designing website graphics for Amazon.com, Eyeglasses123.com, and eBay.com
Retouching, altering, cleaning photos
Data entry for Amazon.com and eBay.com
- 01/2017 - 06/2017** **Photo Retouching**
Alexis Valerio Photography
Retouching photos from photoshoots
- 06/2015 - 07/2015** **Salesman**
Cutco & Vector Marketing
Selling America's finest cutlery equipment
Product demonstration
- 11/2010** **Graphic Designer**
Italian Heritage Event
Creating ID tags, pamphlets, brochures, labels in Adobe Photoshop
Distributing, and greeting

Education

- 09/2015 - 06/2017** **LaGuardia Community College, Digital Media, Associate of Arts and Sciences**
 - A.A.S. in New Media Technology with the specialization of Digital Media
 - 3.7 GPA
- 08/2017 - 2019** **Queens College, Design, Bachelor of Fine Arts**
 - BFA in Graphic Design

Conferences

- 05/2017** **New Media Technology Info Session - Speaker**
- 11/2016** **New Media Technology Info Session - Speaker**

Interests

- Graphic designing
- Acting
- Singing
- Painting
- Competitive volleyball
- Gardening

Personal Info

E-mail

TonyVukosavljevic@live.com

Portfolio

TonyVukoPortfolio.com

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/TonyVuko

Languages

English



Serbian



Serbo-Croatian



Skills

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Premiere



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Microsoft Word



Blender



Unreal Engine

